

ROCKLAND COUNTY INTERGROUP Minutes from March 1, 2016

Group Representatives present: (to be addeded)

<u>REPORTS</u> Secretary Report: Read and accepted

Share-A-Day:

\$600 check received. Meeting went well with 8 volunteers. First priority to be addressed is to find a location. Next Meeting to be held on 3/12 10 at the Valley Cottage Library "Glass Room"

Treasurer:

Opening working balance: \$9775.61 Expenses: \$563.52 Group Contributions: \$587.01 Working Balance (excluding prudent reserve of \$5.5k):

SENY Liaison:

Assembly attended. Workshops attended 2016 budget discussed and approved. Group database cleanup to continue to improve efficiency. SENY Convention committee looking for volunteers. All information is on website. Day of sharing 3/26 9am-2pm at Pearl River middle school. All GSRs and alternates are encouraged to attend to hand in the questionnaire. 3/13 12-2 SENY Liason meeting.

Women's Corrections:

Women's jail at full capacity and needed the meeting room for inmates temporarily but is now available again for meetings. Looking for alternate Wed night chair. Further information please call Heather at 516-641-4814.

Men's Corrections:

Alternate chair people are needed for the men's jail. Meetings are currently covered, but need to have alternating chairs. Please contact Richie for 845-323-3621.

Meeting Lists:

No new report. Flash drive still to be updated and communication needs to be shared with website committee.

Answering Service:

Service coverage going smooth, March commitments read. Please call Scott for additional information or questions. 973-876-1667.

H&I:



No report.

Bookers Exchange:

Quarterly bookers meeting went well. Very good turn out and well organized.

P.I.:

Meeting was not attended as originally reported. Requested new meeting lists.

Website:

Meeting was cancelled last month. Meeting will be held 3/2 at 7PM 18 State Street in Haverstraw. Topic discussed at PI meeting was regarding the suggestion to change the email administration. Users do not find it friendly and has a high volume of spam messages. One of the alternative is to use Google Apps for Business. We would retain our domain, would be free of charge for not for profit, and is easier for users to use. Website roundtable discussion held at NERASA.

Volunteerism Committee:

Young People in AA added to the brochure to be used as informational document for inactive groups. 6 groups were visited. Groups will be getting back to us as to whether or not they would like us to come in to the business meetings to be given information on county level service.

Young People in A.A.:

March 5 6pm Spaghetti dinner and dance for Rockland County YPAA. All other events can be found on the website. Looking to unify the area, not just by state but by local events.

OLD BUSINESS:

- ! GSR looking for new secretary to carry out 2016 commitment. Someone has stepped up for 2016 remainder.
- ! RCI Secretary looking for someone to carry out the 2016 commitment or to have a backup/alternate-no takers.
- ! GSO Spiritual breakfast looking for \$500 contribution.

NEW BUSINESS

Spritual breakfast call Ann for tickets (814) 419-8591.

Looking to see if there are any committees that would like to be represented by a table at the Spiritual Breakfast. PI and Volunteerism Committee will have tables.

Richie placed emphasis on the need for alternative chair people for men's corrections meetings. The monthly stipend is difficult to provide literature.

Motion was made and accepted to increase the stipend from \$50 literature expense to \$100



Recommended that we look into a literature committee that can purchase large literature amounts that is discounted for groups to purchase their literature.

Suggestion to order mens and womens corrections, and H&I together to save on literature orders.

Motion to close at 8:50 pm